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MEMORANDUM

TO: Sadé Medina, Zoning Division 
Office of Planning and Zoning

FROM: Pat Slayton
Capital Projects Division

SUBJECT: Variance Case 2023-0205-V

DATE: November 21, 2023

The Department of Recreation and Parks has reviewed the above plans to determine if there may be 
impacts to the Anne Arundel County Green Infrastructure Network, parks, and trails. Please note 
our recommendations according to those findings below. 

This request is to allow a pier and pilings with less setbacks than required and with greater 
length than allowed.
A portion of this site lies within the Anne Arundel County Green Infrastructure Network, a 
proposed preservation area considered in the Anne Arundel County Green Infrastructure 
Master Plan. The proposed development is consistent with the spirit of the Green 
Infrastructure Master Plan.

The Department of Recreation and Parks has no further comments.
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